Theophile Vast

Developer javascript fullstack

Paris France

0033665735114

tvast.github.io/portfolio-theophile-vast/

Summary

My area of expertise is: front-end development, fullstack web development, UX/UI, Angular 2, React JS, Java 8, Node Js, Express Js, Javascript, Bootstrap, Zurb, Materialize HTML 5, CSS 3, SCSS

Skills

Web development

Expert in front-end engineering

UX/UI

Passionate about design and involve into the artistic community

Webmarketing

Specialist in webmarketing, content production, SEO, CRM

Experiences

Web engineer/front-end engineer

Institut Français

- -Technology and monitoring innovations study in e-learning (expert moodle)
- -Development of technical prescriptions for the improvement of the platform (user story, backlog)
- -Special studies for the drafting of specifications
- -Success of implementation, assistance and advice to project or maintenance teams
- -Expertise on the technical problems indicated by the development or exploitation teams by carrying out audits
- -Development angular 2/5 HTML CSS SCSS Vanilla Javascript for educational games.
- -Master of English and Spanish.

Fullstack web developer

june-2016 - nov 2016

Voyages-sncf.com | Paris

- -Development of new features
- -UX proposal and optimisation for a java angular 2 exixting app
- -Performance audit and optimisation
- -devOps team
- -Agile with JIRA

Freelance front-end developer

June. 2014 - june. 2016

Freelance

Create and sell MEAN website and webmarketing solutions for privates and companies

Education

Developer web mar. 2016 - nov. 2016

IFOCOP

Create a full vanilla javascript videogame

Create a social network with the MEAN stack

Bachelor webmarketing: web project manager

sept. 2011 - juil. 2014

Sup'internet (ISEG - Epitech - Epita) | Paris

Bachelor of webmarketing and development. Study SEO, community management, advertising, big data and gamification. Front end development: CSS3, HTML5, Javascript, bootstrap